Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 12:44 PM

To: Tavarez, lke

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Naranjo, Mark (MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us); Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO);
Gonzales, Clair

Subject: RE: El Presidente 4H Spill c141 - 2 RP-4557

Ike,

Yes | would like to have a date by which you all are intending to “evaluate the spill area” and an explanation of what
exactly that would involve (I am assuming that means you all are going to delineate the site???).

Thanks,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il
811S. 15 Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Tavarez, ke [mailto:lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Naranjo, Mark (MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us)
<MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>; Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>; Gonzales, Clair
<Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>

Subject: RE: El Presidente 4H Spill c141 - 2 RP-4557

Crystal,
Tetra Tech will be evaluating the spill area at the El Presidente 4H located in Eddy County, New Mexico. Once the

impacted soils are defined, Tetra Tech will prepare a work plan for your approval. Let me know if you need additional
information or have any questions, thanks

lke Tavarez, PG

Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com




Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions™

4000 North Big Spring, Suite 401 | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 12:15 PM

To: Wardell, Jason L. (MRO) <jlwardell@marathonoil.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>;
MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us; Honea, Tammy <thonea@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Van Curen, Jennifer (MRO) <jvancuren@marathonoil.com>

Subject: [External] RE: El Presidente 4H Spill c141

Beware of links/attachments.
RE: Marathon * El Presidente State #4H * 30-015-44165 * 2RP-4557

Jason,

| have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an attached Conditions of
Approval (COA). The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4557, please refer to this tracking number on any and all
submissions sent in to the OCD. Please remit a site characterization plan (see COA document included in attachment) or
advise OCD of plan of action by no later than 2/16/18.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist

OCD — Artesia District Il
811S. 1% Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Wardell, Jason L. (MRO) [mailto:jlwardell@marathonoil.com]

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 6:00 PM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>;
agroves@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: Van Curen, Jennifer (MRO) <jvancuren@marathonoil.com>

Subject: El Presidente 4H Spill c141

Good Evening,



Attached you will find the completed initial C-141 report for our El Presidente spill on 12/24. | have also
included a couple photos of the spill and some post clean up on location. Also a picture of the fenced off area waiting a
cleanup and remediation plan. Let me know if you have any questions.
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SPILL OFF OF LOCATION






SPILL CLEANED UP ON LOCATION

JASON WARDEILL
HES Professional

Marathon 0il Company - Permian Asset
2423 Banita St.

Carlsbad NM. 88220

Office: 575-297-0682

Mobile: 307-272-1632
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